

September 24, 1935

Mr. J. H. Gould
Ferro Concrete Construction Co.,
203 West 3rd Street
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Mr. Gould:

I am sending to you herewith a supplementary report of our examination of the excreta of Mr. [REDACTED]. The lead findings in the urine and faeces are well within the normal limits just as they were when a similar examination was made in 1933.

These findings in no wise alter the conclusions arrived at in Dr. Machle's report of September 9th. It was hardly to be expected that the findings should be above the normal limits since ample time has elapsed to permit excretion of such unusual amounts of lead as were absorbed during his occupation. On the other hand, any injury to the nervous system which may have resulted at the time of exposure, might well persist to the present time despite the loss of lead from the body.

Very truly yours,

RAK:is

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

KE 0016528

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
Dept. Applied Physiology
College of Medicine
Cincinnati, Ohio

September 24, 1935

To Ferro Concrete Construction Co.
203 West 3rd Street
Cincinnati, Ohio

Complete physical examination and report \$50.00

Analyses of blood, urine and faeces \$15.00

at \$5.00 per each analysis

Total \$65.00